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BID# 24-231 
 

LAKE VICTORIA OUTFALLS PROJECT-ARP 
 

 
This addendum is issued to clarify, add to, revise and/or delete items of the Contract Documents 
for this work.  This Addendum is a part of the Contract Documents and acknowledgment of its 
receipt shall be noted below and on the Bid Submittal Form.  
 
 
Contained within this addendum:  

1. Questions received and answered. 
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BID 24-231 
LAKE VICTORIA OUTFALLS PROJECT-ARP 

ADDENDUM #3 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Question 1: What is the duration expected for the project? 
 
Answer: 90-Calendar Days plus the allowance time stated at the time of contract execution.  
 
Question 2:  What are the allowable work hours that may be performed on the project? 
 
Answer:   8:00 AM – 5 PM, Monday – Friday.  No work is permitted on weekends or Federal 
Holidays.   
 
Question 3:  When is the Notice to Proceed expected to be issued? 
 
Answer:  The tentative time frame for issuance of the NTP is expected around May 1st.   
 
Question 4: Are the CIPP thicknesses described in the bid tab items 0431-1118 and 0431-
1130 considered to be finished liner measurements? 
 
Answer:  The Addendum #2 Bid Sheet removed the liner thicknesses; the contractor will 
line per specifications. They can choose the thickness if it is within the specifications. 
 
Question 5: Can the Owner/Engineer identify a location for the disposal of sand/debris from the 
pipe cleaning operations? 
 
Answer:  The Contractor is responsible for the removal and disposal of sand/debris from 
the pipe cleaning operations.  Waste materials can be taken to the Polk County Landfill located 
at 7425 De Castro Road, Winter Haven.  
 
Question 6: What are the Bond and Insurance requirements for the project? 
 
Answer: Article 6 of the bid document, beginning on pg. 32 states the requirements for 
bonds, insurance, and indemnification.  
 
Question 7:  Will the Owner provide water from existing fire hydrants for construction use? 
 
Answer: Contractors will need to contact/coordinate with the City of Lakeland as they are 
the water service provided for the area.  The city will most likely require a temporary meter for 
any use of their water.  
 
Question 8: Plan Sheet 5 indicates 126LF of pipe to be CIPP lined between Inlet Grate #5 and 
Headwall #4. The diameter leaving #5 indicates an 18" diameter pipe, while the receiving end at 
#4 indicates a 30" diameter pipe. Please confirm that the actual size of the pipe is 30" as shown 
on the Bid Tab item 0431-1130. 
 



 
Answer: We are lining the 30” pipe from grate 5 to the headwall (4). The 18” pipes noted 
are on the south wall of the structures 5 and 6.   
 
Question 9: At the Pre-Bid it was mentioned that there are federal funds being used for the 
financing of this project. With that in mind will there be specifications requirements for 
Compliance with the “Clean Air Act” as amended, 42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq.? In addition to the 
“Clean Air Act”, will the specifications also require Compliance with the “Federal Water Pollution 
Control Act” as amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq.? 
 
Answer: Yes, pg.81 of the bid document states the compliance requirement for contractors 
as it relates to the Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act. 
 


	Michael Guerrero

